

ATTACHMENT 0004

W56HZV-12-R-0163

Technical Information Questionnaire (TIQ)

7-PERSON INFLATABLE COMBAT RAIDING CRAFT (I-CRC), LIN: B84293

7 February 2013
Failure to provide all of the information required below may render your proposal ineligible for award.

The purpose of this questionnaire is to determine the suitability of your boat to satisfy requirements as stated in the specification.  YOU MUST PROVIDE A RESPONSE TO ALL QUESTIONS USING THIS TIQ.  Failure to provide a complete documented response may result in the rejection of your Proposal.  Note that this document does not encompass all craft requirements as listed in Attachment 0001.  An “Acceptable” rating on this TIQ does not relieve the proposal from meeting the full requirements as listed in Attachment 0001.
General Information

Personnel Responding to Questionnaire:

Name:

Company Responsibility/Position:

Telephone/Fax Numbers:

E-mail Address:

Mailing Address:

Units: The data provided in the TIQ is to be provided in English units, unless otherwise specified.  Metric units may be provided if clearly defined and identified.

All written information shall be in English.

The offeror's submission shall have print no smaller than 10 point with margins no less than one inch (top, bottom, left, and right) excluding headers, footers and page numbers, printable on standard eight and one-half (8.5) by eleven (11) inch paper.

In addition to responding to the questions below, the offeror shall provide the following:

1. Boat and component commercial literature/specification sheets or any other information that substantiates the information provided.  If your commercial literature does not provide information relating to a particular question, you are required to provide a written explanation of your ability to meet that particular requirement with your written proposal.  Each question listed in the TIQ must be answered and substantiated with a reference to the commercial literature/drawings/specification sheets provided.
2. The offeror shall identify all modifications or redesigns to the previously manufactured craft necessary to meet the requirements of the specifications.  The offeror also shall explain in detail the reasons for the modifications or redesigns.
3. A complete copy of each Commercial Off The Shelf (COTS) Manual for each craft that the offeror proposes to provide under this solicitation.  Any COTS manual must be written in English with the U.S. measuring system.  The COTS manual will be used in the review of the TIQ.  The COTS manual shall be a current version, with any planned changes noted in a cover letter.  These changes must be specific and not presented in a fashion that leaves options or different configurations with the Government.  The offeror shall present its best configuration to meet all the DFP requirements.
4. A copy of commercial warranties for the craft and Basic Issue Items, if applicable.  The offeror must show for ALL components, the component manufacturers name and model or part number.  Components to be covered by this statement include all materials/fabrics used in your craft, life preservers, paddles, carrying bags, equipment bags, D-rings, relief valves, inflation pumps, pressure gauges, ropes used in the towing bridle, securing lines and hoisting sling and any additional equipment that may be specific to your boat from an external manufacturer.  The contractor must provide this component listing, in a current Microsoft Office format, as an attachment to the TIQ.
I. CRAFT SPECIFICATIONS
1. The following table shall be completed accordingly.  Please reference the sections of Attachment 0001 for further information on each requirement.  CAD or equivalent Commercial Drawings will be provided to substantiate “Actual Value” claims.
	Requirement
	Attachment 0001 Section
	Required Value
	Yes/No
	Actual Value
	Provide Reference

	Designed Working Pressure
	3.4.1.
	300 mbar (max)
	
	
	

	Length
	3.2.2.1.
	16’ (max)
	
	
	

	Inside Length
	3.2.2.1.
	11’ (min)
	
	
	

	Beam
	3.2.2.2.
	7’ (max)
	
	
	

	Inside Width
	3.2.2.2.
	2’ 10” (min)
	
	
	

	Craft Weight (craft, flooring, permanently attached features)
	3.2.1.
	320 lbs (max)
	
	
	

	Stored Dimensions (Main Craft)


	3.4.4.
	30 inch diameter x 66 inches width (max)
	
	
	

	Stored Dimensions (Flooring)
	3.4.4.
	30 inch diameter x 66 inches width (max)
	
	
	

	Capacity (including fuel, engines and payload)
	3.2.1.
	2700 lbs (min)
	
	
	

	Craft color
	3.2.10.
	Non-reflective Black
	
	
	

	Overload Pressure
	3.4.1.
	300% of actual working pressure (min)
	
	
	


1. Survivability– Is your hull tube constructed of multiple chambers, of approximately equal volume, that would allow the craft to stay afloat, at maximum payload, in the event any one-hull chamber deflates?  (Attachment 0001, Section 3.2.3.)
2. Deck 
a. Does your craft design allow for flooring systems to be transitioned from a removable hard deck flooring to a roll-up flooring system?  Is your hard deck flooring collapsible for storage purposes?  Is the decking constructed of nonskid material that is puncture and rot resistant?  Does your decking cover the entire interior flooring of the boat?  Is your decking designed to resist bowing, flexing, and other movement while underway?  (Attachment 0001, Section 3.2.5)
b. Does your craft have an available roll-up flooring system that can be installed in lieu of the hard deck flooring?  Is the flooring system designed to prevent chafing against the craft?  What is the maximum horsepower engine that can be used when your roll-up flooring is installed?  (Attachment 0001, Section 3.5.7.1) 
3. Transom and Thrustboard 
a. Is your transom designed to accommodate both a long and short shaft engine?  Can your transom accommodate single or dual engine configuration?  Can the transom support up to 330lbs and withstand the thrust of dual 35 HP engines?  (Attachment 0001, Section 3.2.6.)
b. Does your transom design incorporate a method to prevent loss of an engine should slippage occur?  Is the transom equipped with collapsible self-bailers of sufficient size to adequately drain the craft?  (Attachment 0001, Sections 3.2.6. and 3.3.1)
c. Does your craft have a thrust board permanently installed or similar design to provide horizontal rigidity in the bow of your craft?  (Attachment 0001, Section 3.2.7.)    
4. Keel 
a. Does the body of your craft have a single chamber full-length inflatable keel fitted with a manual inflation/deflation valve?  (Attachment 0001, Section 3.2.4.)
b. Does your keel attach/detach to the craft's bottom by suitable means in order to provide for easy removal and replacement without the use of adhesives or tools?  (Attachment 0001, Section 3.2.4.)
5. Design
a. Is your craft, at a minimum capacity of 2700 lbs (includes engines, fuel, and payload), capable of obtaining a minimum speed of 16 knots in calm water?  If so, please provide test data including at minimum: the size of the motor used, the sea state, max speed reached, average speed, craft payload, and either the speed of the current or method of cancelling out effects of current (i.e. reciprocal runs).  (Attachment 0001, Section 3.2.8) 

II. AUXILIARY CRAFT FEATURES
1. Craft Fittings 
a.  Does your craft have a system of recessed relief valves installed in the aft chambers to protect the hull tube chambers from inadvertent overpressure?  Are the relief valves set to relieve at a craft pressure no greater than 190% of the designed working pressure and reseat at 120% of the designed working pressure?  (Attachment 0001, Sections 3.3.3)

b. Are inflation/deflation valves installed on each inflatable chamber of your craft?  Can the valves be locked in an open position to facilitate deflation?  Are dump valves provided for your craft on the top side of the hull tube aft chamber end cones?  (Attachment 0001, Sections 3.3.4)
c. Does your craft have a lifeline for crew safety, at the top of the buoyancy tube?  (Attachment 0001, Sections 3.3.7)
d. Can your craft be vertically lifted from sling points on your craft?  Are the sling points located in an area as to not interfere with the loading/distribution of equipment on the hard deck?  (Attachment 0001, Sections 3.3.10)
2. Is your craft’s hull tube fitted with valves capable of transferring the inflation air from one chamber to an adjacent chamber and capable of being closed to isolate the chamber in the event of damage or failure of an adjacent chamber?  (Attachment 0001, Section 3.3.5) 
III. SETUP STORAGE AND TRANSPORTABILITY
1. Can your craft be manually inflated, using up to two foot pumps, to the designed working pressure within 15 minutes?  Is your automatic inflation system capable of inflating the entire craft, as defined in section 3.2.1.2 of the DFP, to designed working pressure in less than 5 minutes using the automatic inflation system?  (Attachment 0001, Section 3.4.2.)

2. Can the hull tubes also accept CO2 inflation gases without damage to the fabric?  (Attachment 0001, Section 3.4.2) 

3. Is your craft capable of being deflated by means of the inflation/deflation valve on each hull tube chamber and the inflatable keel?  In addition to the inflation/deflation valves installed for the manual inflation system, does your craft contain any dump valves?  If so, are they located on the top side of the hull tube, one each on port and starboard? (Attachment 0001, Sections 3.4.2. and 3.3.4)
4. Is your craft capable of being deployed through air assault and airborne operations?  Are devices and/or slings for lifting and airborne operations provided with the craft?  Data shall be provided to support your claim.  Examples of acceptable data include signed affidavit from independent operators that have performed an aerial deployment of your craft, video evidence of aerial deployment being performed or test data simulating an eight-foot drop.  (Attachment 0001, Section 3.4.5) 
IV. AUXILIARY EQUIPMENT

1. Is your equipment sling rated to accommodate the weight of the craft with a safety factor of 6?  (Attachment 0001, Section 3.5.1.2.)

2. Does your proposal include a storage location for six paddles?  Will the paddles, when stored, interfere with any fittings or valves on your craft?  (Attachment 0001, Section 3.5.1.4.)

3. Does your proposal include seven personal flotation devices (PFD) suitable for soldiers from the 5th to 95th percentile?  Do the PFDs proposed provide a grasping point that provides for easy retrieval of personnel out of the water?  (Attachment 0001, Section 3.5.1.6.)

4. Does your proposal include a broaching strap for righting the craft in the event it is capsized?  (Attachment 0001, section 3.5.1.8)
V. MATERIALS
1. The following table shall be completed by filling out the actual value section with the applicable data from your craft.  Please reference the sections of Attachment 0001 for further information on each requirement.

	Requirement
	Attachment 0001 Section
	Required Value
	Actual Value
	Provide Reference

	Breaking Strength
	3.6.9
	300 mbar (min)
	
	

	Tearing Strength
	3.6.10
	111 N in warp and fill (min)
	
	

	Coating Adhesion
	3.6.11
	1.75 N/mm (min)
	
	

	Porosity
	3.6.13
	No bubbles (5 minutes)
	
	

	Puncture Resistance
	3.6.14
	360N (min)
	
	

	Fungus Resistance
	3.6.15
	150 mbar (min)
	
	

	Resistance to Oil
	3.6.16
	No Tackiness/Smearing
	
	

	Hydrolosis Resistance

a. Coating Adhesion

b. Blocking Resistance

c. Weld Strength

d. Folding Test
	3.6.17
	a. 1.23 N/mm (min)
b. 5 Seconds (max)
c. 4.9 N/mm (min)

d. No change
	
	

	Resistance to low temp
	3.6.18
	No cracking/flaking
	
	

	Resistance to blocking
	3.6.19
	Separation in 5s (max)
	
	

	Resistance to accelerated weathering (Coating)
	3.6.20
	No cracks after 100 hrs and less than 20% loss in initial breaking strength
	
	

	Abrasion Resistance
	3.6.21
	Single Coat- 25K Cycles (min)
Dual Coat- 15K Cycles (min)
	
	

	Crease Resistance
	3.6.22
	No cracks, peels or delaminating.
	
	

	Seam Breaking Strength
	3.6.23
	53 N/mm (min)
	
	

	Seam Dead load shear resistance
	3.6.24
	2.5 mm slippage (max)
	
	

	Peel Adhesion
	3.6.24
	3.5 N/mm (min)
	
	


2. Craft Strength and Stability 
a. Are all coated fabric materials required for non-inflatable applications the same-coated fabric selected for the flotation tubes?  (Attachment 0001, Section 3.6.1) 
b. Are the materials used on your craft puncture and abrasion resistant?  Are the materials used resistant to the effects of seawater, oil, fungal attack, and exposure to sunlight?  (Attachment 0001, Section 3.6.2)
3. Are the seams of your craft primarily welded?  Is stitching used on your craft in any area used as an air chamber?  (Attachment 0001, Section 3.6.3 and 3.6.4)
VI. BERRY AMENDMENT COMPLIANCE
Provide a complete list of all items and tools identified in DFARS 252.225-7012 that will be delivered to the Government as a result of a contract awarded under this RFP.  Provide the following data:
1. Name of each item or tool.
2. Name and Address of each Manufacturer of item or tool.
3. Quantity of item or tool to be delivered.  Please use U.S. measuring units. 

4. Are the items grown, reprocessed, reused, or produced in the United States?  Are the tools produced in the United States?
Submit documents that demonstrate compliance with the Berry Amendment provision of DFARS 252.225-7012.  


